

New York Oct 14th 1853

My dear Sir,
Yours of the 12th is
this moment recd.

You can receive the
rent of the Drumheller place.
You may also continue the
lease for the coming year
on such terms as you deem
fair & expedient

If you receive any com-
munication in regard to the Lloyd
tract, ^{on the title to it} which I have not consented
to take, you had better confer with
me on the subject before answering
any further

S. J. Liddell

S. J. Tilden

14 Oct '53

Wrote Drunkhills

27 Oct '53.

About sent
of Taverney.